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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Frank Scotello
Co-Mo Comm, Inc. ¢/o Pulse Broadband

1918 Bridle Court
St. Charles, IL 60174

January 5,2018
Re: Retransmission Consent Election
Dear Mr. Scotello:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 614 of the Cable Television Consumer Protection Act
of 1992 and Section 76.64 (f) of the rules and regulations of the Federal Communications
Commission, this lener shall serve as written notification that KBSI Licensee, L.P. elects
retransmission consent for carriage of the signal of television station KBSI, digital channel 22,
licensed to Cape Girardeau, MO, and serving the Paducah, Kentucky; Cape Girardeau, Missouri;
Harrisburg-Mt. Vernon, Illinois DMA (the "DMA"). This election shall apply to all communities
located wholly in or partially in the DMA, for the period beginning from the date of this letter
and ending on December 31, 2020.

Any correspondence relating to this election should be sent to attention of Lee Schlazer,
Sinclair Broadcast Group, 2850 Ocean Park Blvd #150, Santa Monica, CA 90405. He can also
be reached at (310) 430-7530 or Ischlazer@sbgtv .com.

We look forward to continuing our mutually beneficial relationship and will be sending
a Retransmission Consent Agreement for your review.

Sincerely yours,

7 I~

David B. Gibber
Vice President/Deputy General Counsel

Cc: KBSI General Manager



